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To 

ALL BIDDERS 
Sub: Corrigendum-02: Issue of Clarification .  
 
JOB: Port clearance at Djibouti  / Mele port  and cross country transportation of cargo  to 

Finchaa sugar factory. Receipt of equipment / material at site, ,Unloading ,Inspection, 
Verification, reporting shortages / damages, Storage, Up-keeping during storage, 
Collection of materials from BHEL/client’s stores/storage yard; transportation to site; 
erection, testing & assistance for commissioning, trial operation of Surface Condenser, 
Steam Turbine, Generator, Piping, Pumps & Auxiliaries including Electrical and Control 
& Instrumentation equipments / components,  application of Thermal Insulation, Final 
Painting, assistance for PG test etc.  and Handing  over  of  2x12 MW  STG set at 
Finchaa Sugar Factory Expansion Project , Oramia Regional State, Finchaa Valley, 
Agamsa of Ethiopia.      

Tender Specification No: BHE/PW/PUR/FINSE-STG/706 
Bidders to kindly take note of the following: 
=========================================================  

AA) CLARIFICATION TO THE QUERIES: 
 

QUERY 01: As per scope of work the transportation of material is in contractor’s scope. We 
wish BHEL can provide the material delivery at site/stores, as the cost of equipment is not know 
to us to cover the transit insurance cost etc. secondly the cross country transportation is for a 
distance of approximately  1350 kms and it is mentioned that, the container security amount will 
not reimbursed  (under detailed scope of work 4.00.1  point No 11 ) Therefore we request for 
consider the material delivery to site. 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 01: BHEL wishes to clarify that scope of work shall be as per 
tender conditions. 

 
QUERY 02: Whether the Turbine units shipped to Finchaa sugar factory can be unloaded and 
kept inside the TG house. 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 02: Heavy equipments can be kept near the TG house. 
However it is clarified that the civil works are not started, therefore it may have to be kept either 
at Stores inside the plant or at a safe distance from TG House. 
 
QUERY 03: What will be the required capacity of the mobile crane? We assume 15 tonnes 
crane for handling the condenser units and auxiliary equipments, or please advise if larger 
capacity crane is required from contractors side other than 30 T crane in the TG house? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 03: In Appendix-IIB of Technical Bid Specification, the weights 
of equipments are given. The heavy equipments are condenser -15T, Generator -28T, TG-37T. 
TG hall equipments viz Generator & Turbine shall be handled by EOT. BOP area equipments 
can be handled by 15T crane. All other area shall need crane. 
 
QUERY 04: Accommodation of labour reg:. 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 04: Accommodation for labours shall be arranged as per 
clause no 5.1.1 of technical bid specifications. The space shall be either inside plant premises or 
nearby plant. 
 
QUERY 05: What will be the VAT? Is service tax exempted for contractors? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 05: Clause no 4.0.11, 5.9.2, 5.9.3 of Technical bid 
specification shall be applicable 
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QUERY 06: Is there any duties payable for the tools and machines for Erection and 
commissioning deployed by the contractor? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 06: clause no 4.0.0.1, AA (9) & 5.9.2 of Technical bid 
specification shall be applicable 
  
QUERY 07: Will BHEL provide the cold insulation, hot insulation material and cladding sheet 
(Aluminium gauge 24 or 26)? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 07: Clause no 4.17(B) of Technical bid specification shall be 
applicable. 
 
QUERY 08: Whether sea transport cost of contractor’s tools, tackles and consumables etc from 
Indian Port to Djibooti Port borne by BHEL? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 08: The sea transport cost of contractor’s tools, tackles and 
consumables etc from Indian Port to Djibooti Port shall be borne by the contractor/bidder. 
 
QUERY 09: Whether residential accommodation for labour colony (for workers) will be 
provided by M/s BHEL. As per tender, we understand that space for construction of labour 
colony will be provided and we want to confirm that whether constructed residential 
accommodation will be provided by BHEL or not? We understand that residential 
accommodation for contractor’s staff (engineers, supervisors) will have to be arranged by 
contractor. Kindly Clarify. 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 09: Clause no 5.1.1 of Technical bid specification shall be 
applicable for labour colony. Accommodation of staff & supervisors at Finchha site shall be 
arranged in consultation with customer depending on availability at site. 
 
QUERY 10: Whether all taxes, duties (except personal income tax) applicable in Ethiopia shall 
be reimbursed by BHEL on submission of relevant documents by us? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 10: Clause no 5.9.2 & 5.9.3 of Technical bid specification shall 
be applicable. 
 
QUERY 11: What are the components to be transported and their weights and volumes with 
regards to the RCC Cooling tower and Bearing Cooling Tower? 
CLARIFICATION TO QUERY 11: Refer Appendix II (A) Sl No (e) & (f) of Technical bid 
specification indicating the dimensions and weight. 
======================================================== 
All other Terms and conditions of the Tender Specification shall remain unaltered unless 
expressly amended by BHEL in writing. 
 
Bidders are requested to submit as a part of Technical Bid, a copy of this corrigendum duly 
countersigned by the authorized signatory and stamped with the Official seal as a token of 
Bidder’s unqualified acceptance of this corrigendum.  
 
This letter is hosted as file titled “Corrigendum-02 (Clarification-706)” against NIT-7775 in BHEL 
web page (www.bhel.com→Tender Notifications → View Corrigendum). 
 
 Thanking you,                                    
 Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 Sr DGM (Purchase) 


